
Complaint Description 

 
Glen Morgan (Thu, 3 Oct 2019 at 3:46 PM) 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
It has come to my attention that Pedro Olguin has violated Washington State’s campaign finance 
laws once again (RCW 42.17A).  The details of these violations are as follows: 
 
1) Failure to provide accurate and timely information on financial affairs statements 
(Violation of RCW42.17A.700 & RCW 42.17A.710) 
 
Allegation #1 - Olguin is a council member in the City of Burien.  However, according to his 
financial affairs documents he has filed with the PDC (See F1 covering 2018 attached) over the last 
few years, Olguin has failed to disclose his $7,200 annual salary as a council member as part of 
his income on his financial affairs statements.   Burien City Council member Nancy Tosta, for 
example, did disclose this information for reference (see Tosta F1 attached).   
 
It should be noted that Councilmember Olguin has been fined by the Public Disclosure 
Commission for previous campaign finance violations (PDC Enforcement Case # 23039 – a fine 
imposed by an undisclosed Statement of Understanding by the PDC on November 30, 
2017).  Olguin was fined $100 in that instance for failing to timely file his F1 financial disclosure 
documents, and apparently, according to PDC records, it appears he refused to pay that fine and it 
is still outstanding. 
 
In addition, it should also be noted, for the record that Olguin has also more recently been fined 
by the PDC for his historic serial violations of the state’s campaign finance laws.  (SeePDC 
Statement of Understanding attached – signed August 5, 2019 covering a variety of 
investigations into Olguin’s serial violations).  In that recent settlement, he was fined $900 and it 
appears he actually paid this fine. 
 
In addition to ensuring that Olguin be educated about the PDC rules, it appears that he would 
benefit from taking the PDC’s very helpful training classes to ensure his compliance approves in 
the future.  
 
Please note, according to Olguin’s original PDC filed with the PDC in 2017 (see attached), his 
income of $110,000 per year from the Teamsters as a union organizer, a full time position he has 
had for several years now, and he should be able to afford to both pay the outstanding balance of 
$100 for the first PDC fine, but also perhaps to hire someone to help him with compliance. 
 
Olguin’s cavalier attitude towards the PDC reporting requirements despite the friendly and helpful 
reminder and variety of fines imposed by the PDC in the past probably requires more explicit and 
tangible response by the PDC, unless there is no longer an expectation that incumbent politicians 
like this need to follow the law.  
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Please let me know if you need additional information. 
 
Best Regards, 
  
Glen Morgan 
What impact does the alleged violation(s) have on the public? 
The public needs to know where politicians are getting their income 

List of attached evidence or contact information where evidence may be found. 

all are attached 

List of potential witnesses with contact information to reach them.  

the candidate, and his treasurer and committee members 

Complaint Certification: 

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that 
information provided with this complaint is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and 
belief. 

 



 

State of Washington 

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COMMISSION 
711 Capitol Way Rm. 206, PO Box 40908 • Olympia, Washington 98504-0908 

(360) 753-1111 • FAX (360) 753-1112 

Toll Free 1-877-601-2828 • E-mail: pdc@pdc.wa.gov • Website: www.pdc.wa.gov 

 

 

August 12, 2019 

 

Sent electronically to Glen Morgan at glen@wethegoverned.com   

 

Subject: Complaint regarding Pedro Olguin, PDC Case 21178 

 

Dear Mr. Morgan:        

 

The Public Disclosure Commission (PDC) has completed its review of the complaint you filed on June 26, 

2017. The complaint alleged that Pedro Olguin, a first-time candidate for City Council Member for the City of 

Burien in 2017, may have violated RCW 42.17A.235 and .240 by failing to timely and accurately file the 

Monetary Contribution reports (C-3 reports) and the Summary Full Campaign Contribution and Expenditure 

reports (C-4 reports).      

 

PDC staff reviewed your allegations; the applicable statutes, rules, and reporting requirements; the applicable 

C-4 reports; and the response to the allegation(s) by Pedro Olguin (Campaign).  

 

Based on staff’s review, we found the following:  

 

• On April 17, 2017, Pedro Olguin filed a Candidate Registration (C-1 report) declaring his candidacy for 

City Council Member for the City of Burien in 2017 and selected the Full Reporting Option.  

 

• On July 9, 2017, the Burien for Olguin Committee (Campaign) filed a C-3 report disclosing $3,000 in 

monetary contributions received from three contributors between April 18 and April 20, 2017, with all 

contributions listed as deposited on April 27, 2017. The report was filed 60 days late, but 22 days before the 

August 1, 2017 primary election.  

 

• On October 12, 2017, the Campaign filed a C-3 report disclosing $992 in monetary contributions received 

from three contributors between July 18 and July 27, 2017, with each contribution listed as a separate 

deposit made on August 31, 2017.  The three deposits were required to be deposited within five business 

days of receipt and listed on separate C-3 reports. The $992 in contributions were reported 76 days late, but 

25 days before the November 7, 2017 general election.   

 

• On October 12, 2017, the Campaign filed an additional C-3 report disclosing $3,300 in monetary 

contributions received from six contributors between September 13 and September 25, 2017, with all six  
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contributions listed as being deposited on October 12, 2017. The six deposits were required to be deposited 

within five business days of receipt. The C-3 report disclosing the $3,300 in contributions was filed 52 days 

late, but 25 days before the November 7, 2017 general election.  

 

• On October 27, 2017, the Campaign filed a C-3 report disclosing $2,992 in monetary contributions 

received from seven contributors between September 14 and October 10, 2017, with all seven 

contributions listed as being deposited on October 16, 2017. The seven deposits were required to be 

deposited within five business days of receipt. The C-3 report was filed 39 days late, but ten days before 

the November 7, 2017 general election. 

On November 1, 2017, the campaign filed both the 21-Day and 7-Day Pre-General Election C-4 reports on a 

single C-4 report covering September 1 through October 30, 2017.  Separate reports were required. 

• The 21-Day Pre-General Election C-4 report, covering the period September 1 through October 16, 

2017, was due no later than October 17, 2017. The 21-Day Pre-General C-4 report disclosed $8,807 in 

contributions received and $1,670.17 in expenditures made. This report was filed 14 days late, but six 

days before the November 7, 2017 general election, disclosing $164.38 in campaign advertising related 

expenses. 

 

• The 7-Day Pre-General Election C-4 report, covering the period October 17 through October 30, 2017, 

was due no later than October 31, 2017. The 7-Day Pre-General C-4 report disclosed $3,150 in 

contributions received and $6,653 in expenditures made. This report was filed 14 days late, but six days 

before the November 7, 2017 general election, disclosing $5,238 in campaign advertising related 

expenses.  

 

• On August 5, 2019, the PDC received an executed Statement of Understanding (SOU) signed by Mr. 

Pedro Olguin, along with a $900 civil penalty payment. By signing the SOU, Mr. Olguin acknowledged 

six violations of RCW 42.17A.235 and .240, by failing to timely and accurately file C-3 and C-4 reports.  

 

Based on this information, and the fact that Mr. Pedro was a first-time candidate for public office in 2017, the 

PDC has dismissed the complaint in accordance with RCW 42.17A.755(1).   

If you have questions, you may contact Erick Agina at (360) 586-2869, toll-free at 1-877-601-2828, or by e-

mail at erick.agina@pdc.wa.gov.  

 

Sincerely,               Endorsed by: 

 

s/_________________________  s/__________________________ 

Erick Agina, Compliance Officer  BG Sandahl, Deputy Director 

For Peter Lavallee, Executive Director 

 

 

cc:  Pedro Olguin 
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